Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004  
re: Finance, HR and Payroll solutions
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

Which HR and performance management system do you use, contract period and contract value / if sass or on-prem?
Answer:
Midland HR/ 5 years with option to extend 1+1 years/ £2,592,000/Supplier hosted.
Which Finance system (or Enterprise Resource Management) do you use, contract period and contract value / if sass or on-prem?

Unit4/ 3 years with option to extend in further 1 year’s periods to total of 10/ £720,000/ On prem. 

Which Payroll software do you use, contract period and contract value / outsourced, sass or on-prem?

Payroll is part of HR system above.
Are you planning to go to market for a different Finance/ERP, HR or Payroll system? If so, when?

No.
How many employees, users / licenses of the system do you have for each system, please?

Both Finance and HR/Payroll are enterprise site licences (all staff). 

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.

If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
